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Kimberley Pena 
" "  I - -- _ _ I _  - ~ - -  _- . - - I .I- . - - - ~ -  - 

From: Kimberley Pena 

Sent: 
To: John Slemkewicz 

Subject: RE: Document for Inclusion in DN 0701 07-GU 

Thursday, February 22,  2007 4:45 PM 

TNE 
Correct. Sorry. DN 01726-07 mas moved to dkt. 070107. 

From: John Slemkewicz 
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 3:33 PM 
To: Kimberley Pena 
Subject: RE: Document for Inclusion in DN 070107-GU 
Importance: High 

It is DN 01 726-07, not 01 71 3-07. 

From: Kimberley Pena 
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 3:08 PM 
To: John Slemkewicz; Ann Cole 
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Ralph Jaeger 
Subject: RE: Document for Inclusion in DN 070107-GU 

Per this e-mail, we will move Dh' 01 713-07 from 070108 to 070107. Thank you. 

From: John Slemkewicz 
Sent: Thursday, February 22, 2007 2:46 PM 
To: Ann Cole 
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Ralph Jaeger; Kimberley Pena 
Subject: Document for Inclusion in DN 070107-GU 
Importance: High 

I sent you a memo, dated today (2/22/07), requesting the inclusion of a document in Docket 
No. 070108-CU. That is not the correct docket. The correct docket is 070107-GU. I 
apologize for the error. 

2/22/2007 
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Section 1 - Bureau of Records Cons l e  t es 

Docket No.070107-Gll Date Docketed: 02/08/2007 Ti t le :  Investigation i n t o  2005 earnings o f  the gas d iv is ion of 
Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  Company. 

Conmissioners 

Conpany: Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  Conpany 

ADM 

l 3 , o C ~ N O .  DXFE 

Official F i l ing  Date: Expi ration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) CCL P IF  RCA SCR SG4 
(“0’ indicates OPR) 1 I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Coml etes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
Prwram WhLe A18 WARNING: THIS SWEDULE IS AN I M E R M L  PUNNIff i  W M E N T  

Time Sc h- 

I T  IS  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 5 t a f f  ASSiQnmenLS 

QPR Staff A m  0 Current CASR revision level 

Due Dates 
Previous Current 

S a f f  Counsel 

OCRs 

-1:: 
10. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 

29. 
Rec-ded assimnents for hearinq 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Full Comnission - 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 

Staf f  Counsel 39. 

Date f i l e d  with CCA: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I I I 

I I 
I I 

I 

I I 
I I 

140. I I I 
Sectio n 3 - Chairman Com letes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
Cmissioners I Hrg I Staf f  1 

I 
Exam 

ALL I ED I CT I MM I C 1  I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Gnmnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Conmissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staf f  Menber i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

C2 

Approved: 
Date: 

PX/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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e m  n 
Docket No.- - Date Docketed: 02/08/ 2007 T i t l e :  Investigation i n t o  2005 earnings of the gas div is ion of 

Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  Conpany. 

Conpany: Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  -y 

3 S l ~ e W i C Z  

- 
Of f ic ia l  F i l i n g  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: CCA CMP (ECR) GCL P I  F RCA SCR SGA 
('0" indicates OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I I 

ime Schedule Section 2 - OPR k l e t e s  and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdays. 
A l a  WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PUNNING W U M E N T  

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REYISION. 
FOR UPDATES C(IIYTACT THE RECORDS SECtTW:(dSOJ 413-6770 Sta f f  Assianlnentr 

Current CASR revision leve l  
I Due Dates 

Staff Reconmendation 
Agenda 
PIA Order 
Consunmating Order i f  No Protest - Close Mcke 

"E 03/15/2007 
"E 03/27/2007 
"E 04/16/2007 
"E 05/10/2007 

Previous Current 

C m i  ssioners 

Emarm Module 

DPR Staff 

Coinnissioners ADM 

Eo I C r I M H I C l l U  
X 

Staff  Counsel 

K!L5 

=I 
6.  

I I I 

29. 
Recomnended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission J- Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  with CCA: 36. 

2 7  

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I I 

I I 

I I 1 
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Section 1 - Bureau o f  Records C m l e t -  n 

DPR Staf f  J S l d e w i c z  

Staf f  Counsel R Jaeger 

Docket No.070107-W Date Docketed: 02/08/2007 T i t l e :  Investigation i n t o  2005 earnings o f  the gas d iv is ion o f  
Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  Conpany. 

Due Dates 

Current USR revision leve l  Previous Current 

1. Sta f f  Recomda t ion  03/15/2007 04/26/2007 
2. Agenda 03/27/2007 05/08/2007 
3. PAA Order Ok/l6/2007 05/29/2007 
4. Consunmating Order if No Protest - Close Docke 05/10/2007 06/22/2007 
5. 
6. 
7. 
a. 

Conpany: Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  Conpany 

I I 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i ng  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Dav t o  SusDend: 

I 

Referred to: ADM CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SCA 
OPR) I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 
Canaletes and returns t o  CCA i n  10 workdavs. Time Schedule 

Reconmended assianments for hearinq 
and/or decidins t h i s  case: 

Fu l l  Comission X Comission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- S ta f f  - 
Date f i l e d  with CCA: 03/14/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

('0. indicates 
Section 2 - OPR - 
Proaram Module A I S  WARNING: THIS S&EDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING miiii 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUB3Eff TO DcvTcTMI 
MR UWATES CONTACT THE RECORD Staff Ass ianments 

13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
an 

.._._-_ I... 

S SEOILW: (850) 413-6770 

I-". I I I 

X I 

I I 
I I 

I I 
I I 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
I Cmiss ioners I Hrg  I Staff I 

Prehearing Of f icer  
I Cmiss ioners  I m 1  

PSC/CCAOlS-C (Rev. 01/03) * CMPLETED EVENTS 



w e  Assianment and Schedulina Record 

-ords Corn, l e t e h  m 

1. Staff Reconmendation - Agenda 
PA4 Order 
Consunnating Order i f  No Protest - Close Docke 

Page 1 of 1 J 

04/26/2007 05/23/2007 
05/08/2007 06/05/2007 
05/29/20(17 06/25/2007 
os/zr/zoo7 07/19/2007 

Docket No. 07010 7-GU Date Docketed: 92/08/2007 T i t l e :  Investigation i n t o  2005 earnings o f  the gas div is ion o f  
Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  Conpany. 

Connisoioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I ED I CT I W I C 1  1 CZ 
X 

Conpany: Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  Cwany 

Comnissioners 

Off icial F i l i ng  Date: Expi rat ion: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
(‘0’ indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - WR Comlet- and returns t o  CCA i n  10 norkdays. 
Proara m Module AI8 WARNING: THIS SLHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNIffi XKUMEKT 

Time Sc hedul e 

I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO) 413-6770 Sta f f  A s s i g ” Q  

I Due Dates 

OPR Staff 

Staf f  Counsel 

axs 

3 S l d m i c z  
C Buleua=Eanks 
A burey.  M Sprinaer 

L. 
3.  
4 .  
5 .  
6 .  

9. -1; 
16. 

29. 
Reconmended assignments for  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission 
Hearing Examiner - Staff 34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  with 36. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff hunsel  

I I 

I I 

I I 1 
I I 

~~ ~ 

I 

I 
I 
I 

140. I I I 
Section 3 - Chairman com l e t -  Assignments are as follows: 



Case Assignment and Schedulinq Record 

Section I - Off ice o f  Comnission C e n 

1. Sta f f  Recormendation 
Agenda 
PAA Order 
Consumting Order i f  No Protest - Close Docke 

Page 1 o f  1 J 

05/23/2007 06/27/2007 
06/05/2007 07/10/2007 
06/25/2001 07/30/2007 
07/19/2007 08/23/2007 

Docket No.070107-GU Date Docketed: 02/08/2007 T i t l e :  Investigation i n t o  2005 earnings o f  the gas d iv is ion of 

Company: Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  Company 

Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  Company. 

Of f i c ia l  F i l i ng  Date: Expiration: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM CLK CMP (ECR) CCL P I F  RCA SCR SCA 
("0" indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  CLK i n  10 workdays. Tim? Schedule 
A18 WARNING: THIS SCHEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUMENT 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 Staff 

Proaram Module 

OPR Staff 

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

3 Slenkewicz Current CASR revision leve l  
Due Dates 

Previous Current 

3. 

6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 

-1 ::: 

~~ ~ 

Recomnded assiannents fo r  hearing 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Comnission X Comnission Panel - 33. 
Hearing Examiner - Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  with CLK: 36. 

37. 
38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
I n i t i a l s  OPR 

I n  

I I 

I I 

I I 
~ 

I 7". I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing Officer(s) 
I Comni ssioners I l i ra I Sta f f  I 

Prehearing Of f icer  
I Comni ssioners I ADM I 

Exam 
ALL I ED I CT I MM I AG I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: M /& 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner o r  a S ta f f  Meher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Conmission decides the case. 

SK 

X 

Date: 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Section 1 - Office o f  Conmission Clerk 

1. Sta f f  Reconnendation 
Auenda 
PAA Order 
Consunmating Order if No Protest - Close Docke 

L 7  
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06/27/2007 07/19/2007 
07/10/2007 07/31/2007 
07/30/2007 08/20/2007 
08/23/2007 09/13/2007 

Docket No.070107-GU Date Docketed: 02/08/2007 T i t l e :  Investigation i n t o  2005 earnings o f  the gas d iv is ion o f  
Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  Conpany. 

Comni ss i  oners 

Conpany: Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  Conpany 

Conmissioners Am 

EO I CT I MM I AG I SK 

X 

Official F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

Referred to: 
(-O* indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Comletes and returns t o  
Prwrm Modu l e  

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

A18 

Staf f  Assiunments 

I Slenkewicz 
--Banks 
A Maurey, M Svrinuer 

R Jaeger 

Reconmended assiunments for hearinq 
and/or decidins t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Ccimnission X Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner- Staff - 
Date f i l ed  with CLK: 06/22/2007 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Section 3 - Chairman Convletm 

Expi ra t ion:  

ADM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR StA 
i i i 1 x 1  X I  i i i 

LK i n  10 workdays. 
VARNIK: THIS SWEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNIK DKWENT 
IT I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
'OR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Time Sc hedule 

Current CASR revision leve l  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

1 1 

1 1 

40. 1 1 
Assignments are as follows: 
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m 
Section 1 - Office o f  Conmission Clerk 

3 Slemkewicz 

A Maurey, R Springer 

Y 
Page 1 o f  1 

Due Dates 

Current W R  revis ion level  Previous Current 
C- 

1. Sta f f  Reconmendation 07/19/2007 08/02/2007 

Docket No.070107-GU Date Docketed: 02/08/2007 T i t le :  Investigation i n t o  2005 earnings o f  the gas div is ion o f  
Flor ida Public U t i l i t i e s  CMlpany. 

Conpany: Florida Public U t i l i t i e s  Conpany 

Agenda 
PAA Order 
Consumting Order if No Protest - Close Docke 

Official F i l i n g  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

07/31/2007 08/14/2007 
08/20/2007 09/04/2007 
09/13/2007 09/28/2007 

Expi ration: 

C m i  ssioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I EO I CT I MH I AG 1 SK 
X 

Referred to: AOM CLK CMP (ECR) GCL P I F  RCA SCR SGA 
(“0” indicates OPR) I I I 1 x 1  X I  I I I I 

Section 2 - OPR Conmletes and returns t o  CU( i n  10 workdays. 
Proaram Module A18 WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNING W M E N T  

Time Schedule 

I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISIMV. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTILW:(850) 413-6770 

ff Assi nments 

Conmi ssioners 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

KPS 

2. 
3. 
4. 
5 .  
6. -1 R Jae er  H: 

Ill. 
._ 

17. 
18. 
.. 

21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2 5 .  
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recoinnended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 31. 

32. 
Ful l  Conmission 
Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

35. 
Date f i l e d  wi th 36. 

27 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 
Staf f  Counsel 

I I 

I I 

I I 


